
      

OR\G\NAL 
IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS 

DALLAS DIVISION 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

v. 

JUAN CAMACHO-AGUILAR (1) 
JOSE CAMACHO-ARROYO (2) 
ARMELANDO ECHEVERRIA (3) 
SERGIO RENTERIA ECHEVERRIA (4) 

a.k.a. 'Tripa" 
URIEL ECHEVERRIA (5) 

a.k.a. "Orejas" 
OSIEL MEDRANO SANTANA (6) 
LLAQUELINE NAVARRO (7) 

a.k.a. "Jacqueline" and "Jackie" 
LUIS ORTIZ (8) 

a.k.a. "Anthony Ortiz" and "Potes" 
JA VIER PINEDA CRUZ (9) 

a.k.a. "Rudolfo" and "Rudy" 
ABEL PERALTA (10) 
MARIO QUINTANA (11) 

a.k.a. "Cufiado" 
JOSE ANSElMO RAMlREZ(12) 

a.k.a. "Moza" 
JULIO CESAR RODRIGUEZ (13) 
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INDICTMENT 

The Grand Jury charges: 

Count 1 
Conspiracy to Possess With the Intent to Distribute 500 grams 

or More of Methamphetamine 
(Violation of21 U.S.C. §§ 846, 841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(A)) 
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Beginning in or about 2010, the exact date being unknown to the grand jury, and 

continuing to on or about December 14,2011, in the Dallas Division of the Northern 

District of Texas, JUAN CAMACHO-AGUILAR, JOSE CAMACHO-ARROYO, 

ARMELANDO ECHEVERRIA, SERGIO RENTERIA ECHEVERRIA a.k.a. 

"Tripa," URIEL ECHEVERRIA a.k.a. "Orejas," OSIEL MEDRANO SANTANA, 

LLAQUELINE NAVARRO a.k.a. "Jacqueline" and "Jackie," LUIS ORTIZ a.k.a. 

"Anthony Ortiz" and "Potes," JAVIER PINEDA CRUZ a.k.a. "Rudolfo" and 

"Rudy," ABEL PERALTA, MARIO QUINTANA a.k.a. "Cullado," JOSE 

ANSElMO RAMIREZ a.k.a. "Moza," and JULIO CESAR RODRIGUEZ, 

knowingly and intentionally combined, conspired, confederated and agreed with each 

other and other persons known and unknown to commit the following offense against the 

United States, to wit: to possess with the intent to distribute 500 grams or more of a 

mixture or substance containing a detectable amount of methamphetamine, a Schedule II 

controlled substance, in violation of21 U.S.C. § 841(a)(l) and (b)(l)(A). 

All in violation of21 U.S.C. § 846. 
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Forfeiture Notice 
[21 U.S.C. § 853(a)] 

Upon conviction for the offense alleged in this Indictment, the defendants, JUAN 

CAMACHO-AGUILAR, JOSE CAMACHO-ARROYO, ARMELANDO 

ECHEVERRIA, SERGIO RENTERIA ECHEVERRIA a.k.a. "Tripa," URIEL 

ECHEVERRIA a.k.a. "Orejas," OSIEL MEDRANO SANTANA, LLAQUELINE 

NAVARRO a.k.a. "Jacqueline" and "Jackie," LUIS ORTIZ a.k.a. "Anthony Ortiz" 

and "Potes," JAVIER PINEDA CRUZ a.k.a. "Rudolfo" and "Rudy," ABEL 

PERALTA, MARIO QUINTANA a.k.a. "Cuiiado," JOSE ANSElMO RAMIREZ 

a.k.a. "Moza," and JULIO CESAR RODRIGUEZ, shall forfeit to the United States all 

property, real or personal, constituting, or derived from, the proceeds obtained, directly or 

indirectly, as a result of the offense; and any property, real or personal, used or intended 

to be used, in any manner or part, to commit or to facilitate the commission of the 

offense. This property includes, but is not limited to, the following: 

1. The real property and all buildings, appurtenances, and improvements located at 
903 Midway Drive, Richardson, Texas, more specifically described as Lot 5, in 
Block 2, of Richardson East, First Section, an addition to the City of Richardson, 
Dallas County, Texas, according to the map or plat recorded in Volume 42, page 
203, plat records, Dallas County, Texas. 
[sought from Javier Pineda Cruz] 
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SARAH R. SALDANA 
TED STATES ATTORNEY 

O. Etessam 
Assis t United States Attorney 
Texas State Bar No. 17572420 
1100 Commerce Street, Third Floor 
Dallas, Texas 75242 
Telephone: 214.659.8600 
Facsimile: 214.659.8803 
Email: Suzanna.Etessam@usdoj.gov 
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS 

DALLAS DIVISION 

THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

v. 

JUAN CAMACHO-AGUILAR (1), 
JOSE CAMACHO-ARROYO (2) 

ARMELANDO ECHEVERRIA (3), 
SERGIO RENTERIA ECHEVERRIA (4) a.k.a. "Tripa" 

URIEL ECHEVERRIA (5) a.k.a. "Orejas" 
OSIEL MEDRANO SANTANA (6) 

LLAQUELINE NAVARRO (7) a.k.a. "Jacqueline" and "Jackie" 
LUIS ORTIZ (8) a.k.a. "Anthony Ortiz" and"Potes" 

JAVIER PINEDA CRUZ (9) a.k.a. "Rudolfo" and "Rudy" 
ABEL PERALTA (10), 

MARIO QUINTANA (11) a.k.a. "Cufiado" 
JOSE ANSElMO RAMlREZ(12) a.k.a. "Moza" 

JULIO CESAR RODRIGUEZ (13) 

INDICTMENT 

21 U.S.C. §§ 846, 841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(A) 
Conspiracy to Possess With the Intent to Distribute Five 

Kilograms or More of Methamphetamine 

21 U.S.C. § 853(a) 
Forfeiture Notice 

1 Count 

A true bill rendered 

--------------------------------------------------------------------~~~--- . 
DALLAS V'u -
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Filed in open court this ____ day of January 4,2012, A.D. 

Arrest Warrants needed for JOSE CAMACHO-ARROYO and LLAQUELINE 
NA V ARRO only. 

Clerk 

~~~~~-~~~---------------------------------

Magistrate Complaint # 3-11-MJ-582 Pending for Javier Pineda Cruz, Armelando 
Echeverria, Sergio Renteria Echeverria, Mario Quintana, Jose Anseimo Ramirez, Osiel 
Santana 

Magistrate Complaint # 3-11-MJ-583 Pending for Luis Ortiz, Julio Cesar Rodriguez 

Magistrate Complaint # 3-11-MJ-585 Pending for Juan Aguilar Camacho, Abel Peralta 

Magistrate Complaint # 3-11-MJ-588 Pending for Uriel Echeverria 
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      Criminal Case Cover Sheet Revised 3/5/98 

UNIT)i:D STATES DISTRICT COURT Related Case Information 

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS 'J 0 [-~ D Superseding Indictment: L Yes LXJ No New Defendant:~Yes No 

1. Defendant Information 

Juvenile: D Yes OCJ No 

If Yes, Matter to be sealed: 

--,Yes l-j( No 

Pending CR Case in NDTX: Yes [l No If Yes, number: 

Search Warrant Case Number _____________ _ 

R 20 from District of ________________ _ 

Magistrate Case Number: 3-1-5} 2 C R - 0 0 8-
Defendant Name JUAN CAMACHO AGUILAR - (01) 

RECEIVE'O Alias Name 

Address 

County in which offense was committed: DALLAS 

1 

'" -~"'"' '"""''', 
,IAN _ A IJnj· 

.,. L.lIl£. 

CLERK, U.S. GiSTR~T CO 
NORr~N DISTAlCT OF T~ 

2. U.S. Attorney Information 

AUSA SUZANNA ETESSAM Bar # TX Bar No. 17572420_ 

3. Interpreter 

4. 

[XYes ::-J No 

Location Status 

Arrest Date 

If Yes, list language and/or dialect: SPANISH 

NO ARREST WARRANT NEEDED 

lJg Already in Federal Custody as of Dec 14,2011 
l~ Already in State Custody 
! _J On Pretrial Release 

5. U.S.c. Citations 

Total # of Counts as to This Defendant: 1 Petty [= Misdemeanor 

Citation 

21 U.S.C. §§ 846, 841 (a)(l) 
and (b)(1 )(A) 

18 U.S.C. § 853(a) 

January 3, 2012 

Description of Offense Charged 

Conspiracy to Possess With the Intent to 
Distribute Five Kilograms or More of 
Methamphetamine 

Forfeiture Notice 

Signature of AUSA: 

!2(yelony 

Count(s) 

1 
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      Criminal Case Cover Sheet Revised 3/5/98 

UNI'I:ED S~ATES DISTRICT COURT Related Case Information 

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS D 1--1 ~ Superseding Indictment: J Yes LX, No New Defendant: ~ Yes No 

1. Defendant Information 

Juvenile: 
L:I 

Yes :Xl No 

If Yes, Matter to be sealed: 

Yes [J( No 

Pending CR Case in NDTX: Yes []c No If Yes, number: 

Search Warrant Case Number _____________ _ 

R 20 from District of-----------::=-----;;ro;-----." .. ~=__1B. 

Magistrate Case Number: 1-1 2, C 1- 0 0 8-; 
Defendant Name JOSE CAMACHO-ARROYO (02) 

RECEIVE'D - ·,······1 
JAM - Ii ')()I' ; 

Alias Name 

Address 
~VIL I 

f 

County in which offense was committed: DALLAS 
, ~r~,s. [)~$TAI.cT COURT 
J H N DISTRICT OF Tr:X',~ 

2. U.S. Attorney Information 

AUSA SUZANNA ETESSAM Bar # TX Bar No. 17572420_ 

3. Interpreter 

4. 

IVy n ~--A es L---.J No If Yes, list language and/or dialect: SPANISH 

Location Status 

Arrest Date 

ARREST WARRANT NEEDED 

LJ Already in Federal Custody 
o Already ~n State Custody 
o On Pretnal Release 

5. U.S.c. Citations 

Total # of Counts as to This Defendant: 1 Misdemeanor 

Citation 

21 U.S.C. §§ 846, 841(a)(1) 
and (b)(1 )(A) 

18 U.S.C. § 853(a) 

January 3,2012 

Description of Offense Charged 

Conspiracy to Possess With the Intent to 
Distribute Five Kilograms or More of 
Methamphetamine 

Forfeiture Notice 

Signature of AUSA: 

[X}elony 

Count(s) 

1 
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      Criminal Case Cover Sheet Revised 3/5/98 

ted Case Information UNI1:ED SrATES DISTRICT COURT 

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS Superseding Indictment: Yes iii No New Defendant: ~Yes [] No 

1. Defendant Information Pending CR Case in NDTX:-: Yes 11 No If Yes, number: 

D '-1 
Juvenile: Yes ixJ No 

Search Warrant Case Number -----:--=---.;o;~~~-_'I"I.._ 

R20tTomDistrictof 3-12 OR - 008·, B If Yes, Matter to be sealed: 

DYes LX No 

Defendant Name 

Alias Name 

Address 

Magistrate Case Number: 3-11-MJ-582 

ARMELANDO ECHEVERRIA (03) 

County in which offense was committed: DALLAS 

2. U.S. Attorney Information 

AUSA SUZANNA ETESSAM Bar # TX Bar No. 17572420_ 

3. Interpreter 

~~Yes [-' No If Yes, list language and/or dialect: SPANISH 

4. Location Status NO ARREST WARRANT NEEDED 

Arrest Date 

[]C Already in Federal Custody as of Dec 14,2011 
o Already in State Custody 
o On Pretrial Release 

5. U.S.C. Citations 

Total # of Counts as to This Defendant: 1 Petty 

Citation Description of Offense Charged 

Misdemeanor 

21 U.S.C. §§ 846, 841(a)(1) 
and (b)(1 )(A) 

Conspiracy to Possess With the Intent to 
Distribute Five Kilograms or More of 
Methamphetamine 

18 U.S.C. § 853(a) Forfeiture Notice 

January 3, 2012 Signature of AUSA: 

iKfelony 

Count(s) 

1 
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      Criminal Case Cover Sheet Revised 3/5/98 

... ~\ ~ 
UNI,{ED S,{ ATES DISTRICT COURT Related Case Information 

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS D P ~ D Superseding Indictment: Yes LXJ No New Defendant: ~Yes [ No 

1. Defendant Information 

Juvenile: DYes rx:J No 

If Yes, Matter to be sealed: 

DYes DC No 

Pending CR Case in NDTX: 0 Yes [l: No If Yes, number: 

Search Warrant Case Number 8-12 eR - 008., B 
R 20 from District of· . 

Magistrate Case Number: 3·11·MJ·582 

Defendant Name SERGIO RENTERIA ECHEVERRIA (0 ~) RECEIVED 
Alias Name TRIPA 1 

Address JAN - 4 2012 
,.., 
~~' , v.v: U.0 I r!/.l;T COUflr 

NOH1HE;RN DISTRICT OF Tixfol; 
County in which offense was commItted. DALLAS 

2. U.S. Attorney Information 

AU SA SUZANNA ETESSAM Bar # TX Bar No. 17572420. 

3. Interpreter 

LAYes No If Yes, list language and/or dialect: SPANISH 

4. Location Status 

Arrest Date 

NO ARREST WARRANT NEEDED 

~ Already in Federal Custody 
o Already in State Custody 
D On Pretrial Release 

5. U.S.c. Citations 

Total # of Counts as to This Defendant: 1 Petty Misdemeanor 

Citation 

21 U.S.C. §§ 846, 841(a)(1) 
and (b)(1 )(A) 

18 U.S.C. § 853(a) 

January 3, 2012 

Description of Offense Charged 

Conspiracy to Possess With the Intent to 
Distribute Five Kilograms or More of 
Methamphetamine 

Forfeiture Notice 

Signature of AUSA: 

[Xfelony 

Count(s) 

1 

I 
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      Criminal Case Cover Sheet Revised 3/5/98 
(111'("'''\' p, I 

UNI1;ED S1;ATES DISTRICT COURT LJ !'\ I L7 \ ; i'R~la~ed Case Information 

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS Superseding Indictment: OYes [XJ No New Defendant: [) Yes ONo 

1. Defendant Information Pending CR Case in NDTX: 0 Yes []c No If Yes, number: 

Juvenile: Yes IXl No 
Search Warrant Case Number 

8-12CR- 008.,8 If Yes, Matter to be sealed: R 20 from District of 
c- - :_X Magistrate Case Number: 3-II-MJ-588 ·Yes No 

Defendant Name URIEL ECHEVERRIA (05) RECEIVED 
7 

Alias Name OREJAS JAN - 4 2012 
Address 

I N~\~S. rJ.STAICT COURT 
JI- [f}{AIi 

County in which offense was committed: DALLAS 

2. U.S. Attorney Information 

AUSA SUZANNA ETESSAM Bar # TX Bar No. 17572420_ 

3. Interpreter 

[XYes LJ No If Yes, list language and/or dialect: SPANISH 

4. Location Status 

Arrest Date 

NO ARREST WARRANT NEEDED 

~ Already in Federal Custody 
q Already in State Custody 
o On Pretrial Release 

5. U.S.c. Citations 

Total # of Counts as to This Defendant: 1 o Petty Misdemeanor 

Citation 

21 U.S.C. §§ 846, 841(a)(1) 

and (b)(1 )(A) 

18 U.S.C. § 853(a) 

January 3, 2012 

Description of Offense Charged 

Conspiracy to Possess With the Intent to 

Distribute Five Kilograms or More of 

Methamphetamine 

Forfeiture Notice 

Signature of AUSA: 

rxfelony 

Count(s) 

1 
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      Criminal Case Cover Sheet 

UNIl'ED SlATES DISTRICT COURT 

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS 

l. Defendant Information 

Juvenile: 
r:-:-l 

Yes iXJ No 

If Yes, Matter to be sealed: 

Yes Dc No 

Revised 3/5/98 

""'I: I I' \j j"~"R lated Case Information . ,. \ '" 

Superseding Indictment: 0 Yes [Xj No New Defendant: [] Yes 0 No 

Pending CR Case in NDTX: Yes [1 No If Yes, number: 

Search Warrant Case NumbS_I C R - 0 0 8 -, B 
R 20 from District of 2 
Magistrate Case Number: 3-II-MJ-582 

Defendant Name OSIEL MEDRANO SANTANA (06) RE 
Alias Name 

Address JAN - 4 2012 

County in which offense was committed: DALLAS 

2. U.S. Attorney Information 

AUSA SUZANNA ETESSAM Bar # TX Bar No. 17572420_ 

3. Interpreter 

4. 

i'v n 
LA Yes L,,~J No If Yes, list language and/or dialect: SPANISH 

Location Status 

Arrest Date 

NO ARREST WARRANT NEEDED 

~ Already in Federal Custody 
o Already in State Custody 
o On Pretrial Release 

5. U.S.c. Citations 

Total # of Counts as to This Defendant: 1 Petty Misdemeanor 

Citation 

21 U.S.C. §§ 846, 841(a)(1) 
and (b)(1 )(A) 

18 U.S.c. § 853(a) 

January 3, 2012 

Description of Offense Charged 

Conspiracy to Possess With the Intent to 
Distribute Five Kilograms or More of 
Methamphetamine 

Forfeiture Notice 

Signature of AUSA: 

[X}elony 

Count(s) 

1 
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      Criminal Case Cover Sheet 

UNIl'ED Sl'ATES DISTRICT COURT 

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS 

l. Defendant Information 

Juvenile: DYes OCJ No 

If Yes, Matter to be sealed: 
Ii IV 
~_IYes LA No 

Revised 3/5/98 

. \ 
l\eJ.ated Case Information 

Superseding Indictment: Yes IX] No New Defendant: IjYes D No 

Pending CR Case in NDTX: DYes []c No If Yes, number: 

Search Warrant Case Na:'l 2 C R - 0 0 8 - B 
R 20 from District of _______________ _ 

Magistrate Case Number: 

Defendant Name LLAQUELINE NA V ARRO (07) RE EIVEO 

JAN -4 201~ Alias Name 

Address 

JACQUELINE and JACKIE 

County in which offense was committed: 

2. U.S. Attorney Information 

DALLAS 

AUSA SUZANNA ETESSAM Bar # TX Bar No. 17572420_ 

3. Interpreter 

4. 

[XYes D No 

Location Status 

Arrest Date 

If Yes, list language and/or dialect: SPANISH 

ARREST WARRANT NEEDED 

D Already in Federal Custody 
o Already in State Custody 
n On Pretrial Release 

5. U.S.C. Citations 

Total # of Counts as to This Defendant: 1 Petty Misdemeanor 

Citation 

21 U.S.c. §§ 846, 841(a)(1) 
and (b)(1 )(A) 

18 U.S.C. § 853(a) 

January 3, 2012 

Description of Offense Charged 

Conspiracy to Possess With the Intent to 
Distribute Five Kilograms or More of 
Methamphetamine 

Forfeiture Notice 

Signature of AUSA: 

Melony 

Count(s) 

1 
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      Criminal Case Cover Sheet Revised 3/5/98 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT Related Case Information 

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS Superseding Indictment: DYes lXJ No New Defendant: [jYes [~l No 

1. Defendant Information Pending CR Case in NDTX: Yes [l No If Yes, number: 

Juvenile: DYes fXJ No 

If Yes, Matter to be sealed: 

Search Warrant Case Number _____________ _ 

R 20 from District of 

DYes ex No L:M:ag~i:str~a:te~c:a:se~N~um::b:er~:~~~~ ____ ~~=;~~~~~~::111 

Defendant Name 

Alias Name 

Address 

LUIS ORTIZ (08) 

ANTHONY ORTIZ; POTES 

County in which offense was committed: 

2. U.S. Attorney Information 

DALLAS 

AUSA SUZANNA ETESSAM Bar # TX Bar No. 17572420_ 

3. Interpreter 

l_XYes No If Yes, list language and/or dialect: SPANISH 

4. Location Status 

Arrest Date 

NO ARREST WARRANT NEEDED 

!'XI Already in Federal Custody 
Q Already in State Custody c-, 
. _.J On Pretrial Release 

5. U.S.C. Citations 

Total # of Counts as to This Defendant: 1 Petty Misdemeanor 

Citation 

21 U.S.C. §§ 846, 841(a)(1) 
and (b )(1)(A) 

18 U.S.C. § 853(a) 

January 3, 2012 

Description of Offense Charged 

Conspiracy to Possess With the Intent to 
Distribute Five Kilograms or More of 
Methamphetamine 

Forfeiture Notice 

Signature of AUSA: 

[XYelony 

Count(s) 

1 
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      Criminal Case Cover Sheet Revised 3/5198 

UNI1:ED S,{ATES DISTRICT COURT ted Case Information 

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS D 0 rJG D Superseding Indictment: ~. Yes LXJ No New Defendant: ~Yes No 

l. Defendant Information Pending CR Case in NDTX: Yes []C No If Yes, number: 

Juvenile: DYes iXJ No 

If Yes, Matter to be sealed: 

Search Warrant Case Number ____ -:;::;;:--_-=-_____ _ 

R20fromDistrictof 3-·12 CIt - 008-,1 
DYes Dc No Magistrate Case Number: 3-11-MJ-582 

Defendant Name 

Alias Name 

Address 

JA VIER PINEDA CRUZ 

RUDOLFO and RUDY 

County in which offense was committed: 

2. U.S. Attorney Information 

(09) 

DALLAS 

AUSA SUZANNA ETESSAM Bar # TX Bar No. 17572420_ 

3. Interpreter 

~XYes ~i No If Yes, list language and/or dialect: SPANISH 

4. Location Status 

Arrest Date 

NO ARREST WARRANT NEEDED 

r:8J" Already in Federal Custody 
o Already in State Custody 
o On Pretrial Release 

5. U.S.C. Citations 

Total # of Counts as to This Defendant: 1 Petty 0 Misdemeanor 

Citation 

21 U.S.C. §§ 846, 841(a)(l) 
and (b)(1 )(A) 

18 U.S.C. § 853(a) 

January 3, 2012 

Description of Offense Charged 

Conspiracy to Possess With the Intent to 
Distribute Five Kilograms or More of 
Methamphetamine 

Forfeiture Notice 

Signature of AUSA: 

rKfelony 

Count(s) 
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      Criminal Case Cover Sheet Revised 3/5/98 

UNIl'ED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS 

l. Defendant Information 

Superseding Indictment: 

Related Case Information 

~l Yes X, No New Defendant: i:-] Yes 

Pending CR Case in NDTX: DYes [_* No If Yes, number: 

No 

Juvenile: Yes IX] No Search Warrant Case Number 1-1 2 G R - 0 0 8 • B 
If Yes, Matter to be sealed: R 20 from District of ________________ _ 

DYes Dc No Magistrate Case Number: 3-11-MJ-585 

Defendant Name 

Alias Name 

Address 

ABEL PERALTA (10) 

County in which offense was committed: 

2. U.S. Attorney Information 

DALLAS 

AUSA SUZANNA ETESSAM Bar # TX Bar No. 17572420_ 

3. Interpreter 

4. 

[)rYes No 

Location Status 

Arrest Date 

If Yes, list language andlor dialect: SPANISH 

NO ARREST WARRANT NEEDED 

[]} Already in Federal Custody as of Dec. 14,2011 
P Already in State Custody 
L~ On Pretrial Release 

5. U.S.C. Citations 

Total # of Counts as to This Defendant: 1 Petty Misdemeanor 

Citation 

21 U.S.c. §§ 846, 841(a)(1) 
and (b)(l)(A) 

18 U.S.C. § 853(a) 

January 3,2012 

Description of Offense Charged 

Conspiracy to Possess With the Intent to 
Distribute Five Kilograms or More of 
Methamphetamine 

Forfeiture Notice 

Signature of AUSA: 

iXJelony 

Count(s) 

1 

1 
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      Criminal Case Cover Sheet 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS 

1. Defendant Information 

Juvenile: ; Yes IX] No 

Revised 3/5/98 

Related Case Information 

Superseding Indictment: Yes Ix] No New Defendant: [) Yes D No 

Pending CR Case in NDTX: DYes [1 No If Yes, number: 

Search Warrant Case Number _____________ _ 

If Yes, Matter to be sealed: 

Yes ex No 

R 20 from District of --§l 

Magistrate Case Number: 3-11_M~12 CR - 008 - B 
Defendant Name 

Alias Name 

Address 

MARIO QUINTANA (11) 

Cunado 

County in which offense was committed: 

2. U.S. Attorney Information 

DALLAS 

AUSA SUZANNA ETESSAM Bar # TX Bar No. 17572420_ 

3. Interpreter 

4. 

, I ' '~x~ ,----, 
~ Yes I_J No 

Location Status 

Arrest Date 

If Yes, list language and/or dialect: SPANISH 

NO ARREST WARRANT NEEDED 

[]} Already in Federal Custody as of Dec. 14,2011 

B~~ Already in State Custody 
, On Pretrial Release 

5. U.S.C. Citations 

Total # of Counts as to This Defendant: 1 [J Petty D Misdemeanor 

Citation 

21 U.S.C. §§ 846, 841(a)(1) 
and (b)(l)(A) 

18 U.S.C. § 853(a) 

January 3, 2012 

Description of Offense Charged 

Conspiracy to Possess With the Intent to 
Distribute Five Kilograms or More of 
Methamphetamine 

Forfeiture Notice 

Signature of AUSA: ~ ~~ 
SU NNA ETESSAM 

lX}elony 

Count(s) 

1 
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      Criminal Case Cover Sheet Revised 3/5/98 

UNIT.ED STATES DISTRICT COURT Related Case Information 

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS Superseding Indictment: DYes lXJ No New Defendant: ~Yes n No 

1. 

2. 

Defendant Information Pending CR Case in NDTX: Yes [1 No If Yes, number: 

Juvenile: Yes IXl No 
Search Warrant Case Number _____________ _ 

If Yes, Matter to be sealed: 

Yes [J( No 

R 20 from District of ___ ---IDr.=::-___ -=-----:;;...--...no--~_=___::;;::___ 

Magistrate Case Number: 3-II-M. rl 2 C R - 00 8 = 

Defendant Name 

Alias Name 

Address 

JOSE ANSElMO RAMIREZ (12) 

MOZA 

County in which offense was committed: DALLAS 
JAN -4 2mL 

t--, :"C""". cOURT 
CLERK, U. . ... p,L"'T OF Tf=XA$ 

NOR'!HERN i)i0 i 1~.V -U.S. Attorney Information 

AUSA SUZANNA ETESSAM Bar # TX Bar No. 17572420_ 

3. Interpreter 

eXYes ~-'i No If Yes, list language and/or dialect: SPANISH 

4. Location Status 

Arrest Date 

NO ARREST WARRANT NEEDED 

Q} Already in Federal Custody as of Dec. 14,2011 
o Already in State Custody 
D On Pretrial Release 

5. U.S.c. Citations 

Total # of Counts as to This Defendant: 1 Petty, i Misdemeanor 

Citation 

21 U.S.C. §§ 846, 841(a)(I) 
and (b)(l)(A) 

18 U.S.C. § 853(a) 

January 3, 2012 

Description of Offense Charged 

Conspiracy to Possess With the Intent to 
Distribute Five Kilograms or More of 
Methamphetamine 

Forfeiture Notice 

Signature of AUSA: ~ ~f' 
SANNA ET SSAM 

iX}'elony 

Count(s) 

1 
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      Criminal Case Cover Sheet Revised 3/5/98 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT Related Case Information 

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS D n I"'Sl Superseding Indictment: Yes LX! No New Defendant: ~ Yes No 

1. Defendant Information Pending CR Case in NDTX: DYes Q No If Yes, number: 

Juvenile: D Yes IX] No 

If Yes, Matter to be sealed: 

Search Warrant Case Number _____________ _ 

R 20 from District of--------...,,-.r-f"''''r-i--1''''''rt-k-HI.--t-

ORIGINAL Yes [X No 

Defendant Name 

Alias Name 

Address 

Magistrate Case Number: 3-II-MJ-583 

JULIO CESAR RODRIGUEZ 

County in which offense was committed: DALLAS 

2. U.S. Attorney Information 

AU SA SUZANNA ETESSAM Bar# 

3. Interpreter 

4. 

[XYes No 

Location Status 

Arrest Date 

If Yes, list language and/or dialect: SPANISH 

NO ARREST WARRANT NEEDED 

[]: Already in Federal Custody as of Dec. 14,2011 
Q Already in State Custody 
LJ On Pretrial Release 

5. U.S.c. Citations 

Total # of Counts as to This Defendant: 1 Petty Misdemeanor 

Citation 

21 U.S.C. §§ 846, 841(a)(I) 
and (b)(1 )(A) 

18 U;S.C. § 853(a) 

January 3, 2012 

Description of Offense Charged 

Conspiracy to Possess With the Intent to 
Distribute Five Kilograms or More of 
Methamphetamine 

Forfeiture Notice 

Signature of AUSA: ~ ~ 
SUZ A ETESSAM 

lX}elony 

Count(s) 

1 
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